Tenneco Qil Suite 1200

ATenneco Company Lincoln Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203
(303) 292-9920

September 292, 1975

Mesa Petroleum Co.

P. 0. Box 2009

500 Vaughn Bldg.

Amarilla, Texas 79105

Attn: Mr. J. L. Farrell
Operations Superintendent

RE: Multiple Mesa Verde-Fruitland
Completion - Tenneco's
Florance Well Ho. 39A,

San Juan County, MNew Mexico

Dear Sir:

In accordance with New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
procedures, this is to advise you of our Application for Multiple
Completion (copy attached) of our Florance Well No.39A from the
Fruitland and Mesa Verde zones. In regard to this application, we
should point out that the Fruitland zone was tested but is non-
commercial and we have no intention of producing this zone. Be-
cause of problems encountered as a result of the dual completion
effort, we elected to leave the Fruitiand zone shut-in rather than
cemznt squeeze those perforations.

If you have no objection to our application, please indicate
your approval of same by signing and sending one copy of this
letter tc the Commission's Office in Aztec, New Mexico, and returning
one copy to this office.

Yours very truly

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

J i
Loale LA et
i

D. D. Myer
Division Production Manager

CH:pm
Attachments
Mesa Petroleum Co. waives all objections to Tenneco's

application for dual completion of the Mesa Verde - Fruitland zones
in the above captioned well.

Signed:

Date:
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